

Trey Shannon

Military Veteran with logistics and transportation background. Critical thinker with strong verbal and written skills plus experience leading a team to success. Experience in a warehouse and inventory environment, coordinating truck movements & dispatching. 4+ years of truck driving/trailer experience, also operated forklifts & container handlers efficiently. Worked in customer service and experience with purchase orders, and great phone etiquette. Knowledge of SAP and EDI orders. Highly motivated with attention to detail ready for any opportunity.

Newport News, VA 929-575-1720 T_shannon95@yahoo.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

U.S. Army — Cargo specialist/ Transportation Management

03/2015 to 08/2019, Fort Eustis, VA

Cargo Specialist- Responsible for the general maintenance and operation of vehicles to include but not limited too; forklifts, container handlers and heavy wheeled vehicles with Trailers.

Transportation Manager- Coordinated and tracked the movement of vehicles, cargo and personnel.

Macy's — Shipping/Receiving

08/2013 to 03/2014, White Plains, NY

responsible for the loading and unloading of trucks and delivering to departments around the store

Solo Inc — Customer service/Order desk

03/2022 to Present, Newport News

Hampton University — Flight scheduler-Transportation specialist

10/2022 to Present, Hampton, VA

Drive and maintain a 15 Passenger van. Transport students and equipment. Help students coordinate flight times and training.

EDUCATION

James Madison HS — HS Diploma

Army Transportation Corp

05/2015 to 07/2015

PROFFESIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Over 4 years experience working in transportation & logistics. Knowledge on the operation and maintenance of Forklifts, container handlers and heavy wheeled vehicles in fast paced environments without accident or issue.

- 2 years experience spent in a supervisor position. Customer service experience
- Worked closely with reps of other large transportation companies from several different countries to ensure the movement and inventory of sensitive items. Familiar with scheduling planning and tracking.
- Previously Hazmat (ammo 62) certified. Transport and documentation of Hazardous materials/ammo in compliance with CFR 49. DD form 2890 knowledge and experience with handling and transportation of Hazardous materials.

SKILLS

Microsoft office · Forklift operator · Customer service · Supervisor experience · Ammunition Management/handler · Inventory Control · Briefing · Strong Verbal & Writing skills · Dispatching · Cost Estimates · Transportation/Logistics · Management experience · Heavy wheeled Vehicle operation · order filling · security · Order desk · Customer service

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

HAZMAT

Ammo 62,67,45